Purchasing Department

FAYE I I E 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770-305-5420

Cre ate Youl‘ StOrY! www.fayettecountyga.gov

December 5, 2025

Subject: ITB # 26073-B: FY26 Resurfacing Project
Addendum #1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the
above referenced ITB. You will need to consider this information when preparing your
bid.

1. Can the County please provide the start and end points for each road? Several of

the roads just state lengths, instead of starting and ending points.
a. Flat Creek Trail — SR 54 to Tyrone Road

Bethea Road — SR 314 to Longview Road

Bohannon Road - Fulton County Line to Fulton County Line

Kirkley Road — SR 74 to Bohannon Road

Lester Road — SR 54 to Fayetteville City Limits and Fayetteville City Limits to

Ebenezer Church Road

Tyrone Road — SR 54 to Town of Tyrone City Limits

g. Kenwood Business Park (Carnes Drive, Cecil Court, Ethan Drive, Etowah
Trace, Marksmen Court, Tober Trail and Walter Way) entrances off of SR 85
and Old Road.
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2. Could you provide start/end points for the roads listed? See question #1.

3. Will a MTV(Shuttle Buggy) be required on any of the roads in this project? An MTV
will be required on all roads except the roads within the Kenwood Business Park
(Carnes Drive, Cecil Court, Ethan Drive, Etowah Trace, Marksmen Court, Tober Trail
and Walter Way).

4. Are we required to use post mounted or tripod signs? The contractor will have the
option to use either method.

5. Could you clarify what the “grading per mile” consist of? What does the 5.61 miles
define on this project? The miles do not match what is required for shoulder
building as stated on the road list. Grading should be 14.72 miles to match the road
list. Please use the attached updated Price Sheet (Attachment 1).

6. Are temporary warning signs okay to use for this project in place of post mounted
signs? See question #4



7. On the roads that are getting an FDR treatment, will wet curing be okay or will
prime and sand be required? As long as it meets GDOT specifications wet curing will
be acceptable.

8. Could you give us the beginning and end points for all the roads on this contract?
See question #1.

9. Will the county want to edge mill or full width mill the roads in this contract? Each
road estimated milling needs are estimated under Section T of the bid document.

10. Can road widths please be provided?

Flat Creek Trail — Estimated 25’

Bethea Road — Estimated 20’

Bohannon Road — Estimated 20’

Kirkley Road — Estimated 22’ & 20’

Lester Road — SR 54 to Fayetteville City Limits and Fayetteville City Limits to

Ebenezer Church Road. Section #1 Varies 95’ to 36, Section #2 20’

Tyrone Road — Estimated 24’

g. Kenwood Business Park (Carnes Drive, Cecil Court, Ethan Drive, Etowah
Trace, Marksmen Court, Tober Trail and Walter Way) entrances off of SR 85
and Old Road. Estimated 24’
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Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it
is returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will
still be responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or
changes herein.

The opening date for this ITB has not changed. The opening time and date are 3:00p.m.,
Wednesday, December 17, 2025. Bids must be received by the Purchasing Department at
the address above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to
accept any additional questions after this time.

If you have questions, please contact Sherry Poorman, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-
5314 fax (770) 719-5544 or email at spoorman@fayettecountyga.gov.

incerely,

V

Ted L. Bargess
Director of Purchasing
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